
From: Permits Plus, LLC

To: Laurie Hodson

Subject: Rix Justin - 40809

Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 2:20:35 PM

Hey there!

 We are needing a renewal on permit 40809 for Rix Justin 

553 SW Magnolia Ln 

Thank you for all your help!

Priscilla 

-- 

Should you need anything further, please reach out.

Thank you,

Permits Plus Team!
The preferred method of communication is via email.

Permits Plus, LLC

Permit us to Permit You! 

PermitsPlusLLC@gmail.com

Office Staff: (352) 300-3360                

Facsimile: (352) 861-7587

Cell: (352) 843-2021

"Small deeds done are better than great deeds planned."

Peter Marshall

NOTICE: All information in and attached to the e-mails below may be proprietary, confidential, privileged and otherwise protected from improper or
erroneous disclosure. If you are not the sender's intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain, copy, forward, or
disseminate this message. If you have erroneously received this communication, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and destroy all copies
of this message electronic, paper, or otherwise. By transmitting documents via this email: Users, Customers, Clients and any and all others collectively
acknowledge and agree the transmittal of information via email is voluntary, is offered as a convenience, and is not a secured method of
communication; Not to transmit any payment information E.G. credit card, debit card, checking account, wire transfer information, passwords, or
sensitive and personal information E.G. Driver's license, DOB, social security, or any other information the user wishes to remain confidential; To
transmit only non-confidential information such as plans, pictures and drawings and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify Permits Plus
LLC and their clients, customers or contacts from any claims, losses or damages that may arise from the transmittal of any documents or including
non-confidential information in the body of an email transmittal. Thank you.
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